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1. Duty to Correct the Record - Misprision of Felony — 18 U.S.C. § 4 Also you are advised to come forward to the Court and
disclose what you knew and when you knew it regarding: The April lease renewal paying May 2024 year three and certified
USPS rent payment to Hanson Le the agent to collect the rent, Your possession of text messages, receipts, and confirmation
from Phat Tran Your submission of conflicting lease documents dated June 1, 2024, lacking the owner’s signature Fraud
Upon the Court — CCP § 128.5, Penal Code § 115

From: michael gasio (gasio77@yahoo.com)

To: clerk@stevendsilverstein.com; evictions@stevendsilverstein.com
Cc: srandell@hbpd.org; hnguyen2@fbi.gov

Bcc:  helderppinheiro@gmail.com; aelkins@gmail.com

Date: Monday, October 20, 2025 at 03:54 PM PDT

Michael Andrew Gasio Pro Se
9432 Pier Drive

Huntington Beach, CA 92646

gasio77@yahoo.com | (559) 287-9955

Date:10/20/2025

To:
Steven D. Silverstein, Esq.
Law Offices of Steven D. Silverstein

In 24 hours to be sent by overnight carriers signature required to the below.
{HH7 will become file name in Al and i Portal for law enforcement}

Hon. Maria D. Hernandez, Supervising Judge
Criminal Division — Central Justice Center
Superior Court of California — County of Orange
700 Civic Center Drive West

Santa Ana, CA 92701

about:blank 1/5
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Open case 2025 -195 before you

RE: Formal Demand for Judicial Reckoning, Disclosure of Known
Fraud, and Compliance with Law

Case No.: 30-2024-01410991-CL-UD-CJC
W129 - Filed Judicial Notice & Criminal Referral Basis

Mr. Silverstein,

You now stand in direct receipt of this letter, representing a legal demand for immediate disclosure and judicial reckoning. You
have 24 hours from receipt to take the following lawful steps:

1. Duty to Correct the Record

You are advised to come forward to the Court and disclose what you knew and when you knew it regarding:
o The April lease renewal and certified rent payment to Hanson Le
» Your possession of text messages, receipts, and confirmation from Phat Tran
e Your submission of conflicting lease documents dated June 1, 2024, lacking the owner’s signature

It is the legal thing to do.

2. Fraud Upon the Court - CCP § 128.5, Penal Code § 115

You continued legal action against me after accepting two rent payments and retaining my security deposit, while misrepresenting
"damage" for flooring | personally installed at cost. These actions, paired with false documents, suggest fraud upon the court.

about:blank 2/5
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Your submission of altered or conflicting lease terms—despite having possession of the valid contract—may constitute a felony
under California Penal Code § 115 (filing false instruments) and a breach of duty under CCP § 128.5 (bad-faith litigation).

® 3. Misprision of Felony - 18 U.S.C. § 4

If you had knowledge of the above falsehoods and failed to act, you may also be in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 4 — misprision of a
felony.

"Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony... conceals and does not make it known to authorities,
shall be fined or imprisoned."

Case law supports this referral:
e In re Maloney (2005) 26 Cal.4th 964 — Disbarment for concealment
o Estate of Vargas (2020) 49 Cal.App.5th 65 — Judgment vacated due to fraud
e Baca (1991) — Bar discipline for misrepresenting lease and rent

e U.S. v. Shaffer Equip. (11 F.3d 450) — Attorney liable for post-filing concealment

> 4. Legal Options Now Before You

You must either:
o Correct the record and notify Judge Snuggs-Spraggins of the fraud, or

* Remain silent, in which case | will submit the full digital evidence portal to Hon. Maria D. Hernandez, including all
messages, FedEx logs, receipts, notarized notices, and the actual contract executed by all parties.

The bailiff already informed you it was unlawful to accept money based on false filings. The judge has not yet ruled on
sanctions. Your firm has no valid standing from Berkshire Hathaway, no written collection authority, and no valid contract to
present to the Court.

By 4:00 PM tomorrow, if no formal filing is made correcting the record, | will transmit this entire notice, and the related binder
(W129), to:

e Judge Hernandez (Judicial Conduct & Fraud Liaison)

about:blank 3/5
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e The California State Bar — Office of Chief Trial Counsel
e The Orange County District Attorney — Economic Crimes Unit

You had time to tell the truth. You still do.

Respectfully,

Michael Andrew Gasio

Pro Se Defendant — Case No. 30-2024-01410991-CL-UD-CJC

about:blank 4/5
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